
























Photo: Aubrey Mattingly Collection, Smiths Falls Railway Museum 

A view of the station at Carleton Junction (in Carleton Place), belonging to the Canada Central and later 
the Canadian Pacific Railway. Toe trees on the left obscure the end view of the Carleton Place station. Also 
see page 39. 

The Canada Central had two new engines at 
work along the line, the No. 1, H. W.F Bolckow, 

and the No. 2, John G. Richardson (named for the 
road's president), built by the Taunton Locomo­
tive Works of Taunton, Massachusetts. The No. 
3, H. Abbott, had been ordered from the same 
manufacturer but had not yet been received.38 

Negotiations resulted in an agreement to 
amalgamate the Canada Central and the Montreal 
Northern Colonization, and a memorandum of 
the deed of amalgamation was read and approved 
at the Canada Central's annual meeting on 
August 13, 1870. A committee was appointed to 
negotiate the terms of the amalgamation but 
the negotiations were unsuccessful. Several 
attempts were made to amalgamate the two rail­
ways over the years, but none succeeded as the 
Province of Quebec was always willing to 
grant large subsidies to the Montreal Northern 
Colonization to build exclusively through that 
province.39 

The formal opening of the Canada Central 
took place on September 15, 1870, when an 
eight-car excursion train left the Chaudiere 
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station in Ottawa's west end for a trip to Sand 
Point, a distance of 58 112 miles (the Carleton 
Place - Sand Point leg being made on the 
Brockville and Ottawa's track). Regular service 
began on the 16th. 
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The Chaudiere terminal 

included a freight shed with several tracks leading 
to the Chaudiere's lumber mills.
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Land Grant Controversy

The Canada Central officially opened the 
Ottawa - Carleton Place section a day before the 
expiration of the land grant fixed by the charter 
of 1861 (extended in 1865). The railway created 
a political furor when it applied for the land 
earned under the terms of the charter. The 
application was bitterly' opposed by the govern­
ment of Ontario on the grounds that as the only 
part of the railway built under the Canada Central 
charter it could not be considered a railway to 
Lake Huron, a condition specified in the charter. 
Ontario also pointed out that it felt no obligation 
to carry out the commitment as it was the former 
colonial government who had granted the land. 
The railway sought help from the courts when the 
province refused to comply with the terms of the 
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